HIRE RATECARD

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cameras	
4K Cameras	
Full Frame Cameras	
Super-35 Cameras	
Slow Motion (200fps+)	
DSLR Cameras	
Compact Cameras (built-in lens)	
Super Low-light Cameras	
Minicam HD	
VR Cameras	



From super low-light cameras, to super high-speed cameras; DSLR cameras to digital film cameras; GoPros to large sensor cameras.

CAMERAS



KOMODO-X 6K S35 CAMERA

Compact S-35 cinema camera with slightly improved 6K KOMODO-X sensor over the conventional Komodo with double the original slow motion rates (up to 120p in 4K) and still features RED's cinema-grade image quality, colour science, and sensor...

Price: £365/day £1,095/week



KOMODO 6K S35 CAMERA

Compact S-35 cinema camera with 6K KOMODO sensor, featuring RED's cinemagrade image quality, colour science, and sensor technology. This has a surprisingly small footprint and high specification and is supplied with VMI package, which...

Price: £273/day £819/week



4K CAMERAS



VENICE 2 FULL FRAME CAMERA (8K VERSION)

Sony Venice 2 Motion Picture Camera System with 8K sensor.

Price: £974/day £2,922/week



C70 4K CAMCORDER WITH PL MOUNT

Extremely compact and lightweight cinema camera with PL mount, though a native RF mount can be requested. Compatible adapters to fit EF mount lenses are also available.

Price: £182/day £546/week



DSMC3 8K V RAPTOR RHINO HIRE LONDON CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K S-35 capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 16.5 stops dynamic range and internal capture up to 150p in 8K, 200p in 6K, 300p in 4K, 400p in 3K, 600p in 2K; RAW Redcode capture to internal SSDs.

Price: £523/day £1,569/week



RONIN 4D, 8K FF CINEMA CAMERA/GIMBAL SYSTEM

8K version of the Ronin 4D, which includes the Integrated 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in Zenmuse X9 8K Cinema Camera with onboard RAW capture.

This is an entirely new concept camera that is revolutionising camera production methodology.

VMI...

Price: £600/day £1,800/week



FX3 4K FF CAMERA

Compact Sony 4K camera similar to A7S Mk III but with metal housing and external audio interface included as standard. Native Sony E mount and 4K full frame quality at up to 120p with minimal rolling shutter, excellent low light capabilities (up...

Price: £160/day £480/week



VENICE 2 FULL FRAME CAMERA (6K VERSION)

VMI specifically stock the 6K version of the VENICE 2, as the data saving represents significant economies of DIT and postproduction. The established 6K sensor is shared with the Venice 1 and offers up to 6048 x 4032 with powerful oversampling...

Price: £974/day £2,922/week



KOMODO-X 6K S35 CAMERA

Compact S-35 cinema camera with slightly improved 6K KOMODO-X sensor over the conventional Komodo with double the original slow motion rates (up to 120p in 4K) and still features RED's cinema-grade image quality, colour science, and sensor...

Price: £365/day £1,095/week



EMBER S5K 4K SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

A new compact super-high speed camera from Freefly with a conventional workflow more like a conventional camera. Ember is a 100mm cube which weights just 800grams and can shoot 4K @ 800fps, 5K @ 600fps. A brand new Sensor, Chassis, and App,...

Price: £560/day £1,680/week



RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL HANDLE KIT FOR RONIN 4D PACKAGE

Additional set of handles for the monitor supplied with your Ronin 4D kit, so that both the main Ronin 4D unit and also the supplied 7" monitor can both be operated with active handles, for dual focus and GImbal control.

*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal...

Price: £45/day £135/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU

<u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222





ALEXA-35 4K ANAMORPHIC WITH ARRIRAW

New true 4K replacement to ARRI Alexa Mini with 17 stops of dynamic range, 120p capture at 4K; on board RAW and full open gate anamorphic capability, courtesy of the 4:3 native sensor. New modular platform allows custom accessorisation with...

Price: £1,028/day £3,084/week



RONIN 4D, 6K FF CINEMA CAMERA/GIMBAL SYSTEM

Integrated 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera with onboard RAW capture. This is an entirely new concept camera that DJI promises will revolutionise camera production methodology.

VMI Package includes gimbal, 6K camera, 3 x prime...

Price: £525/day £1,575/week



RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL 7" WIRELESS MONITOR (WITH REMOTE FOCUS OPTION)

Additional 7" wireless monitor for integrated Ronin 4D 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera.

*Ronin 4D not included

Price: £65/day £195/week



POCKET CINEMA 6K PRO CAMERA (EF MOUNT)

A surprisingly high specification 6K S-35 sensor with 13 stops of latitude, built in NDs, high brightness 1500 nit 5" LCD monitor in a really small camera body with RAW capture to internal CF2 cards.

Note that this model is EF mount only and...

Price: £131/day £393/week



KOMODO 6K S35 CAMERA

Compact S-35 cinema camera with 6K KOMODO sensor, featuring RED's cinemagrade image quality, colour science, and sensor technology. This has a surprisingly small footprint and high specification and is supplied with VMI package, which...

Price: £273/day £819/week



E2-F6 FULL FRAME 6K ZCAM CAMERA

The highest spec Z Cam camera featuring a Full Frame CMOS 6K sensor with 14 stops of dynamic range and featuring of 4K capture up to 120fps in 2.40:1 aspect ratio supplied in either PL or EF mount and also offers anamorphic capability...

Price: £131/day £393/week



DSMC3 V-RAPTOR 8K FF CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K Full Frame and VistaVision capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 17 stops dynamic range and scan time twice as fast as previous RED cameras, internal capture up to 100p in 6K, 150p in 4K, 200p in 3K, 300p in 2K or...

Price: £593/day £1,779/week



C70 4K EOS CAMCORDER WITH EF AND RF MOUNT

Extremely compact and lightweight cinema EOS camera with EF mount, though a native RF mount can be requested. Compatible adapters to fit EF mount lenses are also available.

Price: £142/day £426/week



PXW-FX6 4K FF CAMERA

The Sony FX6, the compact version of the FX9, has a surprisingly high degree of specification. Full Frame capture with native E mount, in common with the FX9.

VMI can supply a Metabones E mount-EF adapter to offer compatibility to EF mount...

Price: £172/day £516/week





C300 MK III S35 4K CAMERA PL/EF

The newest version of the Canon C300 is the highly anticipated Mark III. It boasts the newly developed 4K Super 35mm DGO sensor, can shoot 120P Slow motion at 4K, High Dynamic Range and Dual Pixel CMOS AF into the same shell as the EOS C500...

Price: £293/day £879/week



PXW-FX9 4K FF CAMERA WITH XDCA BACK

Sony FX-9 4K Full Frame/S35 Camera with 4K record option and supplied with XDCA FX9 extender and ARRI Pro kit as standard.

XDCA FX9 extender offers 16 bit RAW record outputs, timecode output and additional networking capability.

Price: £310/day £930/week



FP DSLR 4K CAMERA/DIRECTOR'S FINDER/CAMERA (FULL FRAME PL MOUNT)

PL Mount version of Sigma FP with full Vocas accessory kit. The Sigma FP is not only the world's smallest and lightest full-frame mirrorless camera, we are supplying it with a handle and support bracket to use it as a compact Director's...

Price: £138/day £414/week



C300 MK III S35 4K CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

The newest version of the Canon C300 is the highly anticipated Mark III. It boasts the newly developed 4K Super 35mm DGO sensor, can shoot 120P Slow motion at 4K, High Dynamic Range and Dual Pixel CMOS AF into the same shell as the EOS C500...

Price: £361/day £1,083/week



PXW-FX9 4K FF CAMERA

Sony FX-9 4K Full Frame/S35 Camera with 4K record option and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

You can also book the Sony FX9 Camera with XDCA FX9 extender which offers 16 bit RAW record outputs, timecode output and additional...

Price: £235/day £705/week



C500 MK II FF CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. OLED viewfinder,...

Price: £402/day £1,206/week



A7S MK III 4K DSLR CAMERA

Sony A7S Mark III mirrorless DSLR Camera with Sony E mount with a brand new 12 Megapixel sensor, capable of shooting 25p video 4K on board in impressive 10 bit 4:2:2 and is also capable of recording up to 120p in 4K also at 10 bit 4:2:2. Note...

Price: £161/day £483/week



S1H DSLR 4K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH V-LOG (FULL FRAME)

Panasonic LUMIX S1H 4K camera with dual native ISO and Full Frame size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the S1H includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability, recording internally to SD cards at...

Price: £161/day £483/week



C500 MK II FF5.9K CAMERA PL/EF (FULL FRAME)

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. Touch screen LCD...

Price: £333/day £999/week





ALEXA MINI LF WITH ARRIRAW

ARRI's latest Large Format (Full Frame), compact form factor 4K Netflix-approved Large Sensor Camera. Carbon fibre Alexa Mini body with ARRIRAW and ProRes internal recording up to 90fps provides uncompromisingly high, 14+ stops images recorded...

Price: £975/day £2,925/week



VENICE 6K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH FF AND ANAMORPHIC LICENCE

The top of the range Sony Digital Film Camera, supplied fully loaded with anamorphic and Full Frame Licence, this camera is suitable for S-35 and Full Frame acquisition and is described by Sony as 'Aspect Ratio Agnostic', which means that by...

Price: £975/day £2,925/week



PXW-FS5 MK II 4K CAMERA

FS5 Mk II 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with Wooden Camera Unified Accessory kit with 15mm bars system as standard.

Price: £143/day £429/week



GOPRO HERO 8 MINICAM 4K

Mini waterproof almost indestructible minicam with grip accessories kit and on-board 4K record.

Requestable Options:

Data Cable Micro HDMI - HDMI GoPro Head Strap With Mount GoPro Vented Helmet Strap With Mount GoPro Flat Surface...

Price: £75/day £225/week



DSMC2-GEMINI 5K CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest RED DSMC-2 Gemini 5K large sensor digital film camera system.

Price: £450/day £1,350/week



C200 (EOS MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

This is an interesting 4K alternative camera to the Canon C300 II in EOS mount, as it has a smaller footprint to the C300 II and is able to record internally to RAW (Cinema RAW Light), 4K UHD/50P MP4, 4K DCI RAW and up to 120fps in full HD...

Price: £161/day £483/week



GOPRO HERO 7 MINICAM 4K

Mini waterproof almost indestructible minicam with grip accessories kit and on-board 4K record.

Requestable Options:

Data Cable Micro HDMI - HDMI GoPro Head Strap With Mount GoPro Vented Helmet Strap With Mount GoPro Flat Surface...

Price: £75/day £225/week



XF705 MXF 4K COMPACT CAMERA

Canon file-based MPEG4 recording to SD/XC cards at 160Mbps (4:2:2) 10 bit for approved 4K UHD HD acquisition.

Price: £149/day £447/week



PHANTOM VEO4K-PL 4K SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

4K Super Slow motion camera capable of shooting 5-1000 fps at 4K resolution with 72GB of internal storage to allow 5.6 seconds of record time at 1000 fps of 4K capture. This will create 224 seconds of 25p playback (or almost 4 mins in 25p!) of...

Price: £1,090/day £3,270/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU





FS-7 MK II 4K CAMERA + XDCA BACK

Sony FS-7 Mk II 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with XDCA-FS7 Prores extenderand ARRI Pro kit as standard, in order to enable Prores 4:2:2 4K and also RAW output capability. This will allow 4K/2K RAW...

Price: £265/day £795/week



DSMC2-HELIUM 8K CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest RED DSMC-2 Helium 8K large sensor digital film camera complete with choice of camera backs depending on application.

Please note that this used to be called a RED EPIC-W camera but has been upgraded to Weapon spec and is now known as a...

Price: £517/day £1,551/week



ALEXA MINI ANAMORPHIC WITH ARRIRAW

ARRI Alexa Mini 4K 4:3 35mm Digital Film Camera with 1:2.35 anamorphic and ARRIRAW licences as part of the package at no extra charge.

Price: £517 - £573/day £1,551 - £1,719/week



PXW-FS7 MK II 4K CAMERA

Sony FS-7 Mk II 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

This camera has minor modifications compared to the Sony FS7 Camera with integrated ND filter wheel and improved EF mount....

Price: £195/day £585/week



C300 MK II (PL MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

The Canon C300 Mk II is a Super-35, full 4K camcorder and this PL mount has an EOS option and offers fully automatic operation including an effective autofocus (subject to being used with suitable lenses). It recordson board 4K/Full HD video...

Price: £275/day £825/week



PXW-FS7 4K CAMERA

Sony FS-7 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

This is a redesigned Sony Camera with PMW-F5 sensor and 4K capability with continuous Super Slow Motion capabilities, though...

Price: £172/day £516/week



GH5 DSLR 4K CAMERA WITH V-LOG

Panasonic LUMIX GH5 4K camera with MFT(Micro 4/3) size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the GH5 includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability in MFT format recording internally to SD cards at up...

Price: £109/day £327/week



C300 MK II (EOS MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

This is a very worthy successor to the incredibly popular Canon C300 in EOS mount.

The Canon C300 Mk II is a Super-35, full 4K camcorder which is here is EOS mount, though a PL mount is optionally available and offers fully automatic...

Price: £242/day £726/week



AMIRA UHD 4K

ARRI Amira with 4K UHD option includes the same sensor as the Alexa offering PL, EF or mounts, 200fps slow motion, ProRes and super-ergonomic pickup and shoot dynamics.

Price: £344/day £1,032/week



FULL FRAME CAMERAS



VENICE 2 FULL FRAME CAMERA (8K VERSION)

Sony Venice 2 Motion Picture Camera System with 8K sensor.

Price: £974/day £2,922/week



FX3 4K FF CAMERA

Compact Sony 4K camera similar to A7S Mk III but with metal housing and external audio interface included as standard. Native Sony E mount and 4K full frame quality at up to 120p with minimal rolling shutter, excellent low light capabilities (up...

Price: £160/day £480/week



RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL HANDLE KIT FOR RONIN 4D PACKAGE

Additional set of handles for the monitor supplied with your Ronin 4D kit, so that both the main Ronin 4D unit and also the supplied 7" monitor can both be operated with active handles, for dual focus and GImbal control.

*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal...

Price: £45/day £135/week



RONIN 4D, 8K FF CINEMA CAMERA/GIMBAL SYSTEM

8K version of the Ronin 4D, which includes the Integrated 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in Zenmuse X9 8K Cinema Camera with onboard RAW capture.

This is an entirely new concept camera that is revolutionising camera production methodology.

VMI...

Price: £600/day £1,800/week



DSMC3 8K V RAPTOR RHINO HIRE LONDON CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K S-35 capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 16.5 stops dynamic range and internal capture up to 150p in 8K, 200p in 6K, 300p in 4K, 400p in 3K, 600p in 2K; RAW Redcode capture to internal SSDs.

Price: £523/day £1,569/week



DSMC3 V-RAPTOR 8K FF CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K Full Frame and VistaVision capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 17 stops dynamic range and scan time twice as fast as previous RED cameras, internal capture up to 100p in 6K, 150p in 4K, 200p in 3K, 300p in 2K or...

Price: £593/day £1,779/week



RONIN 4D, EXPANSION PLATE

An option to the Ronin 4D which mounts to the gimbal's main body and provides a timecode port, SDI-out port, and XLR audio ports to offer a more comprehensive functionality.

*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal System not included and not available to hire...

Price: £45/day £135/week



VENICE 2 FULL FRAME CAMERA (6K VERSION)

VMI specifically stock the 6K version of the VENICE 2, as the data saving represents significant economies of DIT and postproduction. The established 6K sensor is shared with the Venice 1 and offers up to 6048 x 4032 with powerful oversampling...

Price: £974/day £2,922/week



RONIN 4D, 6K FF CINEMA CAMERA/GIMBAL SYSTEM

Integrated 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera with onboard RAW capture. This is an entirely new concept camera that DJI promises will revolutionise camera production methodology.

VMI Package includes gimbal, 6K camera, 3 x prime...

Price: £525/day £1,575/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU

<u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222





RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL 7" WIRELESS MONITOR (WITH REMOTE FOCUS OPTION)

Additional 7" wireless monitor for integrated Ronin 4D 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera.

*Ronin 4D not included

Price: £65/day £195/week



PXW-FX9 4K FF CAMERA WITH XDCA BACK

Sony FX-9 4K Full Frame/S35 Camera with 4K record option and supplied with XDCA FX9 extender and ARRI Pro kit as standard.

XDCA FX9 extender offers 16 bit RAW record outputs, timecode output and additional networking capability.

Price: £310/day £930/week



FP DSLR 4K CAMERA/DIRECTOR'S FINDER/CAMERA (FULL FRAME PL MOUNT)

PL Mount version of Sigma FP with full Vocas accessory kit. The Sigma FP is not only the world's smallest and lightest full-frame mirrorless camera, we are supplying it with a handle and support bracket to use it as a compact Director's...

Price: £138/day £414/week



E2-F6 FULL FRAME 6K ZCAM CAMERA

The highest spec Z Cam camera featuring a Full Frame CMOS 6K sensor with 14 stops of dynamic range and featuring of 4K capture up to 120fps in 2.40:1 aspect ratio supplied in either PL or EF mount and also offers anamorphic capability...

Price: £131/day £393/week



PXW-FX9 4K FF CAMERA

Sony FX-9 4K Full Frame/S35 Camera with 4K record option and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

You can also book the Sony FX9 Camera with XDCA FX9 extender which offers 16 bit RAW record outputs, timecode output and additional...

Price: £235/day £705/week



C500 MK II FF CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. OLED viewfinder,...

Price: £402/day £1,206/week



PXW-FX6 4K FF CAMERA

The Sony FX6, the compact version of the FX9, has a surprisingly high degree of specification. Full Frame capture with native E mount, in common with the FX9.

VMI can supply a Metabones E mount-EF adapter to offer compatibility to EF mount...

Price: £172/day £516/week



S1H DSLR 4K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH V-LOG (FULL FRAME)

Panasonic LUMIX S1H 4K camera with dual native ISO and Full Frame size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the S1H includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability, recording internally to SD cards at...

Price: £161/day £483/week



C500 MK II FF5.9K CAMERA PL/EF (FULL FRAME)

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. Touch screen LCD...

Price: £333/day £999/week





ALEXA MINI LF WITH ARRIRAW

ARRI's latest Large Format (Full Frame), compact form factor 4K Netflix-approved Large Sensor Camera. Carbon fibre Alexa Mini body with ARRIRAW and ProRes internal recording up to 90fps provides uncompromisingly high, 14+ stops images recorded...

Price: £975/day £2,925/week



ME20F-SH SUPER LOW LIGHT CAMERA (EOS MOUNT)

A camera which can shoot the most unbelievable images in almost total darkness and as an image speaks 1000 words, watch the associated video on the video tab for the true capability of this camera to truly make sense.

Price: £288/day £864/week



VENICE 6K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH FF AND ANAMORPHIC LICENCE

The top of the range Sony Digital Film Camera, supplied fully loaded with anamorphic and Full Frame Licence, this camera is suitable for S-35 and Full Frame acquisition and is described by Sony as 'Aspect Ratio Agnostic', which means that by...

Price: £975/day £2,925/week



ME20F-SH SUPER LOW LIGHT CAMERA (PL MOUNT)

A camera which can shoot the most unbelievable images in almost total darkness and as an image speaks 1000 words, watch the associated video on the video tab for the true capability of this camera to truly make sense.

Price: £321/day £963/week



SUPER-35 CAMERAS



VENICE 2 FULL FRAME CAMERA (8K VERSION)

Sony Venice 2 Motion Picture Camera System with 8K sensor.

Price: £974/day £2,922/week



C70 4K CAMCORDER WITH PL MOUNT

Extremely compact and lightweight cinema camera with PL mount, though a native RF mount can be requested. Compatible adapters to fit EF mount lenses are also available.

Price: £182/day £546/week



DSMC3 8K V RAPTOR RHINO HIRE LONDON CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K S-35 capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 16.5 stops dynamic range and internal capture up to 150p in 8K, 200p in 6K, 300p in 4K, 400p in 3K, 600p in 2K; RAW Redcode capture to internal SSDs.

Price: £523/day £1,569/week



RONIN 4D, 8K FF CINEMA CAMERA/GIMBAL SYSTEM

8K version of the Ronin 4D, which includes the Integrated 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in Zenmuse X9 8K Cinema Camera with onboard RAW capture.

This is an entirely new concept camera that is revolutionising camera production methodology.

VMI...

Price: £600/day £1,800/week



FX3 4K FF CAMERA

Compact Sony 4K camera similar to A7S Mk III but with metal housing and external audio interface included as standard. Native Sony E mount and 4K full frame quality at up to 120p with minimal rolling shutter, excellent low light capabilities (up...

Price: £160/day £480/week



VENICE 2 FULL FRAME CAMERA (6K VERSION)

VMI specifically stock the 6K version of the VENICE 2, as the data saving represents significant economies of DIT and postproduction. The established 6K sensor is shared with the Venice 1 and offers up to 6048 x 4032 with powerful oversampling...

Price: £974/day £2,922/week



KOMODO-X 6K S35 CAMERA

Compact S-35 cinema camera with slightly improved 6K KOMODO-X sensor over the conventional Komodo with double the original slow motion rates (up to 120p in 4K) and still features RED's cinema-grade image quality, colour science, and sensor...

Price: £365/day £1,095/week



EMBER S5K 4K SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

A new compact super-high speed camera from Freefly with a conventional workflow more like a conventional camera. Ember is a 100mm cube which weights just 800grams and can shoot 4K @ 800fps, 5K @ 600fps. A brand new Sensor, Chassis, and App,...

Price: £560/day £1,680/week



RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL HANDLE KIT FOR RONIN 4D PACKAGE

Additional set of handles for the monitor supplied with your Ronin 4D kit, so that both the main Ronin 4D unit and also the supplied 7" monitor can both be operated with active handles, for dual focus and GImbal control.

*Note Ronin 4D Gimbal...

Price: £45/day £135/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU

<u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222





ALEXA-35 4K ANAMORPHIC WITH ARRIRAW

New true 4K replacement to ARRI Alexa Mini with 17 stops of dynamic range, 120p capture at 4K; on board RAW and full open gate anamorphic capability, courtesy of the 4:3 native sensor. New modular platform allows custom accessorisation with...

Price: £1,028/day £3,084/week



RONIN 4D, 6K FF CINEMA CAMERA/GIMBAL SYSTEM

Integrated 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera with onboard RAW capture. This is an entirely new concept camera that DJI promises will revolutionise camera production methodology.

VMI Package includes gimbal, 6K camera, 3 x prime...

Price: £525/day £1,575/week



RONIN 4D, ADDITIONAL 7" WIRELESS MONITOR (WITH REMOTE FOCUS OPTION)

Additional 7" wireless monitor for integrated Ronin 4D 4-Axis Gimbal with built-in 6K Cinema Camera.

*Ronin 4D not included

Price: £65/day £195/week



POCKET CINEMA 6K PRO CAMERA (EF MOUNT)

A surprisingly high specification 6K S-35 sensor with 13 stops of latitude, built in NDs, high brightness 1500 nit 5" LCD monitor in a really small camera body with RAW capture to internal CF2 cards.

Note that this model is EF mount only and...

Price: £131/day £393/week



KOMODO 6K S35 CAMERA

Compact S-35 cinema camera with 6K KOMODO sensor, featuring RED's cinemagrade image quality, colour science, and sensor technology. This has a surprisingly small footprint and high specification and is supplied with VMI package, which...

Price: £273/day £819/week



E2-F6 FULL FRAME 6K ZCAM CAMERA

The highest spec Z Cam camera featuring a Full Frame CMOS 6K sensor with 14 stops of dynamic range and featuring of 4K capture up to 120fps in 2.40:1 aspect ratio supplied in either PL or EF mount and also offers anamorphic capability...

Price: £131/day £393/week



DSMC3 V-RAPTOR 8K FF CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K Full Frame and VistaVision capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 17 stops dynamic range and scan time twice as fast as previous RED cameras, internal capture up to 100p in 6K, 150p in 4K, 200p in 3K, 300p in 2K or...

Price: £593/day £1,779/week



C70 4K EOS CAMCORDER WITH EF AND RF MOUNT

Extremely compact and lightweight cinema EOS camera with EF mount, though a native RF mount can be requested. Compatible adapters to fit EF mount lenses are also available.

Price: £142/day £426/week



PXW-FX6 4K FF CAMERA

The Sony FX6, the compact version of the FX9, has a surprisingly high degree of specification. Full Frame capture with native E mount, in common with the FX9.

VMI can supply a Metabones E mount-EF adapter to offer compatibility to EF mount...

Price: £172/day £516/week





C300 MK III S35 4K CAMERA PL/EF

The newest version of the Canon C300 is the highly anticipated Mark III. It boasts the newly developed 4K Super 35mm DGO sensor, can shoot 120P Slow motion at 4K, High Dynamic Range and Dual Pixel CMOS AF into the same shell as the EOS C500...

Price: £293/day £879/week



PXW-FX9 4K FF CAMERA WITH XDCA BACK

Sony FX-9 4K Full Frame/S35 Camera with 4K record option and supplied with XDCA FX9 extender and ARRI Pro kit as standard.

XDCA FX9 extender offers 16 bit RAW record outputs, timecode output and additional networking capability.

Price: £310/day £930/week



FP DSLR 4K CAMERA/DIRECTOR'S FINDER/CAMERA (FULL FRAME PL MOUNT)

PL Mount version of Sigma FP with full Vocas accessory kit. The Sigma FP is not only the world's smallest and lightest full-frame mirrorless camera, we are supplying it with a handle and support bracket to use it as a compact Director's...

Price: £138/day £414/week



C300 MK III S35 4K CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

The newest version of the Canon C300 is the highly anticipated Mark III. It boasts the newly developed 4K Super 35mm DGO sensor, can shoot 120P Slow motion at 4K, High Dynamic Range and Dual Pixel CMOS AF into the same shell as the EOS C500...

Price: £361/day £1,083/week



PXW-FX9 4K FF CAMERA

Sony FX-9 4K Full Frame/S35 Camera with 4K record option and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

You can also book the Sony FX9 Camera with XDCA FX9 extender which offers 16 bit RAW record outputs, timecode output and additional...

Price: £235/day £705/week



C500 MK II FF CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. OLED viewfinder,...

Price: £402/day £1,206/week



A7S MK III 4K DSLR CAMERA

Sony A7S Mark III mirrorless DSLR Camera with Sony E mount with a brand new 12 Megapixel sensor, capable of shooting 25p video 4K on board in impressive 10 bit 4:2:2 and is also capable of recording up to 120p in 4K also at 10 bit 4:2:2. Note...

Price: £161/day £483/week



S1H DSLR 4K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH V-LOG (FULL FRAME)

Panasonic LUMIX S1H 4K camera with dual native ISO and Full Frame size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the S1H includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability, recording internally to SD cards at...

Price: £161/day £483/week



C500 MK II FF5.9K CAMERA PL/EF (FULL FRAME)

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. Touch screen LCD...

Price: £333/day £999/week





ALEXA MINI LF WITH ARRIRAW

ARRI's latest Large Format (Full Frame), compact form factor 4K Netflix-approved Large Sensor Camera. Carbon fibre Alexa Mini body with ARRIRAW and ProRes internal recording up to 90fps provides uncompromisingly high, 14+ stops images recorded...

Price: £975/day £2,925/week



ME20F-SH SUPER LOW LIGHT CAMERA (PL MOUNT)

A camera which can shoot the most unbelievable images in almost total darkness and as an image speaks 1000 words, watch the associated video on the video tab for the true capability of this camera to truly make sense.

Price: £321/day £963/week



PHANTOM VEO4K-PL 4K SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

4K Super Slow motion camera capable of shooting 5-1000 fps at 4K resolution with 72GB of internal storage to allow 5.6 seconds of record time at 1000 fps of 4K capture. This will create 224 seconds of 25p playback (or almost 4 mins in 25p!) of...

Price: £1,090/day £3,270/week



VENICE 6K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH FF AND ANAMORPHIC LICENCE

The top of the range Sony Digital Film Camera, supplied fully loaded with anamorphic and Full Frame Licence, this camera is suitable for S-35 and Full Frame acquisition and is described by Sony as 'Aspect Ratio Agnostic', which means that by...

Price: £975/day



PXW-FS5 MK II 4K CAMERA

FS5 Mk II 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with Wooden Camera Unified Accessory kit with 15mm bars system as standard.

Price: £143/day £429/week



FS-7 MK II 4K CAMERA + XDCA BACK

Sony FS-7 Mk II 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with XDCA-FS7 Prores extenderand ARRI Pro kit as standard, in order to enable Prores 4:2:2 4K and also RAW output capability. This will allow 4K/2K RAW...

Price: £265/day £795/week



DSMC2-GEMINI 5K CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest RED DSMC-2 Gemini 5K large sensor digital film camera system.

Price: £450/day £1,350/week



C200 (EOS MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

This is an interesting 4K alternative camera to the Canon C300 II in EOS mount, as it has a smaller footprint to the C300 II and is able to record internally to RAW (Cinema RAW Light), 4K UHD/50P MP4, 4K DCI RAW and up to 120fps in full HD...

Price: £161/day £483/week



PXW-FS7 MK II 4K CAMERA

Sony FS-7 Mk II 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

This camera has minor modifications compared to the Sony FS7 Camera with integrated ND filter wheel and improved EF mount....

Price: £195/day £585/week





GH5 DSLR 4K CAMERA WITH V-LOG

Panasonic LUMIX GH5 4K camera with MFT(Micro 4/3) size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the GH5 includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability in MFT format recording internally to SD cards at up...

Price: £109/day £327/week



ME20F-SH SUPER LOW LIGHT CAMERA (EOS MOUNT)

A camera which can shoot the most unbelievable images in almost total darkness and as an image speaks 1000 words, watch the associated video on the video tab for the true capability of this camera to truly make sense.

Price: £288/day £864/week



PXW-FS7 4K CAMERA

Sony FS-7 4K large Sensor Camera with 4K record option and EF adapter and supplied with ARRI Pro kit as standard.

This is a redesigned Sony Camera with PMW-F5 sensor and 4K capability with continuous Super Slow Motion capabilities, though...

Price: £172/day £516/week



DSMC2-HELIUM 8K CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest RED DSMC-2 Helium 8K large sensor digital film camera complete with choice of camera backs depending on application.

Please note that this used to be called a RED EPIC-W camera but has been upgraded to Weapon spec and is now known as a...

Price: £517/day £1,551/week



C300 MK II (EOS MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

This is a very worthy successor to the incredibly popular Canon C300 in EOS mount.

The Canon C300 Mk II is a Super-35, full 4K camcorder which is here is EOS mount, though a PL mount is optionally available and offers fully automatic...

Price: £242/day £726/week



AMIRA UHD 4K

ARRI Amira with 4K UHD option includes the same sensor as the Alexa offering PL, EF or mounts, 200fps slow motion, ProRes and super-ergonomic pickup and shoot dynamics.

Price: £344/day £1,032/week



C300 MK II (PL MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

The Canon C300 Mk II is a Super-35, full 4K camcorder and this PL mount has an EOS option and offers fully automatic operation including an effective autofocus (subject to being used with suitable lenses). It recordson board 4K/Full HD video...

Price: £275/day £825/week



ALEXA MINI ANAMORPHIC WITH ARRIRAW

ARRI Alexa Mini 4K 4:3 35mm Digital Film Camera with 1:2.35 anamorphic and ARRIRAW licences as part of the package at no extra charge.

Price: £517 - £573/day £1,551 - £1,719/week

<u>rentaldesk@vmi.tv</u> +44 (0)20 8922 1222



SLOW MOTION (200FPS+)



C70 4K CAMCORDER WITH PL MOUNT

Extremely compact and lightweight cinema camera with PL mount, though a native RF mount can be requested. Compatible adapters to fit EF mount lenses are also available.

Price: £182/day £546/week



DSMC3 V-RAPTOR 8K FF CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K Full Frame and VistaVision capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 17 stops dynamic range and scan time twice as fast as previous RED cameras, internal capture up to 100p in 6K, 150p in 4K, 200p in 3K, 300p in 2K or...

Price: £593/day £1,779/week



C300 MK III S35 4K CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

The newest version of the Canon C300 is the highly anticipated Mark III. It boasts the newly developed 4K Super 35mm DGO sensor, can shoot 120P Slow motion at 4K, High Dynamic Range and Dual Pixel CMOS AF into the same shell as the EOS C500...

Price: £361/day £1,083/week



EMBER S5K 4K SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

A new compact super-high speed camera from Freefly with a conventional workflow more like a conventional camera. Ember is a 100mm cube which weights just 800grams and can shoot 4K @ 800fps, 5K @ 600fps. A brand new Sensor, Chassis, and App,...

Price: £560/day £1,680/week



C70 4K EOS CAMCORDER WITH EF AND RF MOUNT

Extremely compact and lightweight cinema EOS camera with EF mount, though a native RF mount can be requested. Compatible adapters to fit EF mount lenses are also available.

Price: £142/day £426/week



C500 MK II FF CAMERA PL/EF WITH EXPANSION II MODULE & EVF

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. OLED viewfinder,...

Price: £402/day £1,206/week



DSMC3 8K V RAPTOR RHINO HIRE LONDON CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest 8K S-35 capture RED cinema camera with DSMC3 compact camera body. 16.5 stops dynamic range and internal capture up to 150p in 8K, 200p in 6K, 300p in 4K, 400p in 3K, 600p in 2K; RAW Redcode capture to internal SSDs.

Price: £523/day £1,569/week



C300 MK III S35 4K CAMERA PL/EF

The newest version of the Canon C300 is the highly anticipated Mark III. It boasts the newly developed 4K Super 35mm DGO sensor, can shoot 120P Slow motion at 4K, High Dynamic Range and Dual Pixel CMOS AF into the same shell as the EOS C500...

Price: £293/day £879/week



C500 MK II FF5.9K CAMERA PL/EF (FULL FRAME)

Canon C500 II FF 5.9K large Sensor Full Frame Camera supplied with choice of EF or PL mounts (compatible with all canon EF lenses or PL full frame lenses), equipped with full anamorphic capability or 4K S35mm windowed option. Touch screen LCD...

Price: £333/day £999/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU





HD 1000FPS HD SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

Extremely compact super slow motion camera. The Chronos 1.4 is a 1.4 gigapixelper-second handheld high-speed camera capable of up to 1057 frame per second, though at 1280x1024 pixels.

Price: £252/day £756/week



PHANTOM VEO4K-PL 4K SUPER SLOW MOTION CAMERA (HIGH SPEED)

4K Super Slow motion camera capable of shooting 5-1000 fps at 4K resolution with 72GB of internal storage to allow 5.6 seconds of record time at 1000 fps of 4K capture. This will create 224 seconds of 25p playback (or almost 4 mins in 25p!) of...

Price: £1,090/day £3,270/week



DSMC2-GEMINI 5K CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest RED DSMC-2 Gemini 5K large sensor digital film camera system.

Price: £450/day £1,350/week



DSMC2-HELIUM 8K CAMERA PACKAGE

Latest RED DSMC-2 Helium 8K large sensor digital film camera complete with choice of camera backs depending on application.

Please note that this used to be called a RED EPIC-W camera but has been upgraded to Weapon spec and is now known as a...

Price: £517/day £1,551/week



C200 (EOS MOUNT) 4K CAMCORDER

This is an interesting 4K alternative camera to the Canon C300 II in EOS mount, as it has a smaller footprint to the C300 II and is able to record internally to RAW (Cinema RAW Light), 4K UHD/50P MP4, 4K DCI RAW and up to 120fps in full HD...

Price: £161/day
£483/week



AMIRA UHD 4K

ARRI Amira with 4K UHD option includes the same sensor as the Alexa offering PL, EF or mounts, 200fps slow motion, ProRes and super-ergonomic pickup and shoot dynamics.

Price: £344/day £1,032/week



DSLR CAMERAS



A7S MK III 4K DSLR CAMERA

Sony A7S Mark III mirrorless DSLR Camera with Sony E mount with a brand new 12 Megapixel sensor, capable of shooting 25p video 4K on board in impressive 10 bit 4:2:2 and is also capable of recording up to 120p in 4K also at 10 bit 4:2:2. Note...

Price: f161/day
f483/week



S1H DSLR 4K FULL FRAME CAMERA WITH V-LOG (FULL FRAME)

Panasonic LUMIX S1H 4K camera with dual native ISO and Full Frame size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the S1H includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability, recording internally to SD cards at...

Price: £161/day £483/week



GH5 DSLR 4K CAMERA WITH V-LOG

Panasonic LUMIX GH5 4K camera with MFT(Micro 4/3) size sensor. This camera is suitable for both stills and video applications and the GH5 includes 10 bit, 4K, 4:2:2 onboard record capability in MFT format recording internally to SD cards at up...

Price: £109/day £327/week



COMPACT CAMERAS (BUILT-IN LENS)



XF705 MXF 4K COMPACT CAMERA

Canon file-based MPEG4 recording to SD/XC cards at 160Mbps (4:2:2) 10 bit for approved 4K UHD HD acquisition.

Price: £149/day £447/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU



SUPER LOW-LIGHT CAMERAS



A7S MK III 4K DSLR CAMERA

Sony A7S Mark III mirrorless DSLR Camera with Sony E mount with a brand new 12 Megapixel sensor, capable of shooting 25p video 4K on board in impressive 10 bit 4:2:2 and is also capable of recording up to 120p in 4K also at 10 bit 4:2:2. Note...

Price: £161/day £483/week



ME20F-SH SUPER LOW LIGHT CAMERA (PL MOUNT)

A camera which can shoot the most unbelievable images in almost total darkness and as an image speaks 1000 words, watch the associated video on the video tab for the true capability of this camera to truly make sense.

Price: £321/day £963/week



ME20F-SH SUPER LOW LIGHT CAMERA (EOS MOUNT)

A camera which can shoot the most unbelievable images in almost total darkness and as an image speaks 1000 words, watch the associated video on the video tab for the true capability of this camera to truly make sense.

Price: £288/day £864/week



MINICAM HD



MAX 360 VR MINICAM

The latest GoPro VR camera for a 6K stabilised spherical content in one unit without external cables, complex multi-camera rig or external recorder.

Price: £81/day £243/week



GOPRO HERO 8 MINICAM 4K

Mini waterproof almost indestructible minicam with grip accessories kit and on-board 4K record.

Requestable Options:

Data Cable Micro HDMI - HDMI GoPro Head Strap With Mount GoPro Vented Helmet Strap With Mount GoPro Flat Surface...

Price: £75/day £225/week



GOPRO HERO 7 MINICAM 4K

Mini waterproof almost indestructible minicam with grip accessories kit and on-board 4K record.

Requestable Options:

Data Cable Micro HDMI - HDMI GoPro Head Strap With Mount GoPro Vented Helmet Strap With Mount GoPro Flat Surface...

Price: £75/day £225/week



VR CAMERAS



MAX 360 VR MINICAM

The latest GoPro VR camera for a 6K stabilised spherical content in one unit without external cables, complex multi-camera rig or external recorder.

Price: £81/day £243/week

VMI.TV Ltd Unit 7 Victoria Industrial Est, Victoria Road, Acton London W3 6UU

